
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

 
Collierville Schools Board of Education 

Gary Lilly, Director of Schools 

2023-2024 Elementary School Fees Request 

July 18, 2023

 
I am requesting approval of a $25.00 Elementary Student Fee for the 2023-2024 
school year. Instructional materials and supplies purchased with this fee are to be 
consumable supplies used directly by students. These materials and supplies will 
supplement the district's provided curriculum. 

 
Additionally, I request approval of a $30.00 iPad Device Fee for all elementary 
school students for the 2023-24 school year. This fee is required for students to carry 
their district-issued iPads home. This annual, non-refundable fee covers the actual 
cost of the AppleCare protection plan. The fee covers the device only. Damages to 
cases, charging cords, bricks or loss of these items will be the responsibility of the 
parent/student to replace. 
 
Finally, I request approval of a $100.00 required fee for elementary school student 
participation in each district-sponsored athletic program, including (but not 
necessarily limited to) cross country and basketball.  

 
Staff recommends approval. 
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Board Approved 7.25.23 


